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From: Frank Darabi
To: Mark Lovallo; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Cindy Stephens; Cullen Adair
Subject: Gilman -Perry Site Visit
Date: Thursday, August 07, 2014 9:50:54 AM


Thank you for our conversation and your recent site visit. Based on our conversation, this is to
 confirm that we will proceed with the following steps:
 


1.       The new kiln is expected to start operations by Sept. 1, 2014 or later.
2.       We will inform you of the startup date.
3.       The BMP will be prepared and submitted as soon  the Kiln parameters are set, I expect to


 have it to you and Tallahassee by Sept, 15th,
4.       We will schedule a VE test of the New Kiln and Old Kilns and Boiler, only if we plan on


 continued operations.
5.       As you are aware the construction permit gives us plenty of flexibility, we however intend to


 go to the new system full time as soon as possible.
 
Once again, appreciate your site visit and courtesies and hope to work with you and Headquarter
 pee mitting on these and other issues of mutual concern
 
Frank Darabi, P.E.
President
Darabi and Associates, Inc.
4140 NW 37th Place, Suite A
Gainesville, FL 32606
Tel. 352-3766533
Fax. 352-692-5390
Cell. 352-857-6278
fdarabi@darabiassociates.com
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From: Frank Darabi
To: Arif, Syed
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Gilman Building Products- Perry Mill 1230033-012-AC ( PSDFL-427)
Date: Thursday, August 07, 2014 9:08:15 AM


Please be advised that the Gilman building Products New Kiln Construction is progressing and the
 Kiln should be ready for test run starting around Sept. 2014.
 
We will submit the BMP plan next week and will inform the district the date of VE testing.
 
Please be advised that during the trial period, the other kilns my also operate for few months. We
 will advise once the other kilns and Boiler are shut down permanently.
 
Frank Darabi, P.E.
President
Darabi and Associates, Inc.
4140 NW 37th Place, Suite A
Gainesville, FL 32606
Tel. 352-3766533
Fax. 352-692-5390
Cell. 352-857-6278
fdarabi@darabiassociates.com
 
 



mailto:fdarabi@darabiassociates.com

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



